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Some repairs and alterations have been
made at Rideau Hall.

The Custom House, London, has been com-
pleted and a new Immigrant Depot,

At the Post Gffice, Hamilion, additional ac-~

commodation is being prepared, and sowe
IEpa.irs have been made in the Cusiom
louse.
The Toronto Post Office is comp'eted, and
the new Cusiom House under consiructi-n.
Some repairs have been made in the Immi-
grant Depot, and the Old Post Office 18 being
converted into offices for the Assist. Ree.
Genl, Braoch. Inland Revenue and Brauch
Marine & Fisheries, .

Necessary repairs are belng made in the
Cuslom House, Kingsion.

QUEBEC.

The work on the New Post Office, Mon-
treal, is actively carried on. A steam heat-
ing apoaratus has been placed in the Cus-
tom House and an Immigrant Station built
at the Tanneries,

T.:e New Post Office, Queb-c, 18 occupied.
Snme repairs have been made to the Custom
House bnilding constructed for the Direclor
of the Observatory, the Cullers’ Office tho-
roughly repaired, additional Immigrant ac-

dation constructed at Point. Levis,
and several buildings and a new chapel are
being constructed at Grosse Isle. The Ma-
rine ‘Hospital and Citadel require exiensive
repairs.

Ra new (Custom House at Three Rivers, in-
cluding also an Inland Revenue Office is to
be built. Some necessary work has been
doue at the Immigrant Station, Sherbrooke.

NEW BRUNSWICK.

The Post ce. St. Johm, i8 being built
The Customs House hag been repaired, and
the new siznal station placed on its roof.
The atterations in the Savings Bank have
been completed. A whart and new signal
statlon have been made at Partridge Istand,

A building for a Custom_Hbouse, including
also Inland Revenne and Post Office, has
been purchased at Chatham, and the neces-
sary arrangements made. A building has
been purchaserd for a Custom House at New
Castle. Quarantine Buildings have been
constructed at Miramichi, A new structure
jto replace that destroyed by fire 18 being
built for a Marine Hospital at 8t. Andrews.

NOVA SOOTIA.

In the Dominion Buildiny Halifax, the
warming apparatus has been re arranged.
The Quarantine Buildinys, Lawlor’s Istand
have been finished, The Custom House build-
ing at Pictou is stlll under consideration.

MANITOBA.

Designs have been prepared and aporoved
for the Post Office, Custom House, Inlond
Revenue and other offices, and for the Pent-
tentiary, at Fort Garry. A design has also
been approved for a New Custom Huse at
.|Pembina, within the Province Line.

BRITISH COLUMBIA.

At Victoria a building is being constructed
for a Post Office, Savings Bank, Publle and
Indfan Departments. = Plans have been
made for a Custom House, including Inland

Revenue Office, and Marine & Fisheries]
Office, and alsn for a Pendlentiary.

(The Intercolonial Railwaoy, which formsy
a part of the Public Works of the Lomi-
nion, ir referred to under the heading Rail-
ways of the Dominionr.)

NORTH-WEST COMMUNICATION.

Work was continued on this route dur-
tng the season of 1872-73. Dams were con-
structed to raise the shallow water, and ex-
cavations masle, 50 as to give a rontinuous
navigation of b feet between the portages,
except the 10 mwiles of the River Maligne
which is afso in course of improvement.
Stopping places for emigrants have been
constructed along the line, The cost off
maintainjng the road has been great, but{
composed of two terminal roads of twelve
portages, and disconnected reaches of
water, it requires an amount of plant andj
a staff only to be kept efficient at great
expense. The total outlay for the fiscal
year for construction, maintenaice, &e:,
was $259,803.

Asuppfementaty repcrt by Mr. Dawson
the Saperintendent of the route at the close
of navigation 1873, gives fome further in-
formsation. Steumers were finisied and
commenced running, one_on Rainy Lake
on the 4th July. one on Rainy River and
Take of the Woods on 14th August. Decked
barges, fitted with cabivs, were also placed
on Shebandowan Lake, Kashabowie Lake,
Lac des Miiles Tacs and Baril Lake, and
open boats large enough to carry cattle,
horses, &e,. on several other lakes in-such
a maoner that, with the excention of the|
ten miles on the river Maligne already
mentioned, there was a boat of some kind
propelled by steam power £ir the whol
navyigable distance between Shebandowan
and the N, W. Angle. With the imnarove-}
ments in progress and some additionall
plant, passengers can be sent in 5 days or|
&ven less from Thunder Bay tothe N. W,
Angle. Aline of stages and covered wag-
gons for frefght is r-quired from the N W.{:
Angle to Fort Garry, 95 mi es. Trsmways| -
are recommended on the portages between
the navigable reaches. There are 12 por-g.
tages, having an_ aggregate length of 83
nailes, 10 being under aund 2 overa mile in
length. The experiment of steam. launches?.
and barges has been so successfil that they;
are recommended for other unsett’'ed paris
of the Dominirn, asanswering every prae-
tical purpose of a steamboat at one-tenth of]
the expenge.

The lands on Rainy R'verand the S. B
crast of Lake of the Woods are equai toany
in the Dominion as a field for settlement.
They are unsurpassed in 8oil and climate,
sitnated on navigable waters, immediately
on the line of route, midway between Lake
Superior and Red River. A settlement
would be invaluable to the line of trans
portation, to the lumber trade th:t would}
arlse, au& to the general developmen!.,of
the district. If the free grant syst-m"to
actual settlers was extended to these lands,
in a few years there would be an unbroken
settlement from Rainy Lake to the Lake of]
the Wouds. Some greater stringency re-
garding the sale of liquor to the Indians
aloog the route is necessary as a mere fine
will not prevant, traders from =g‘ling or
giving it~ The N W. line has b%n leased
by the Government 10 contracto s for the!
8eason of 1874,

AC OF CANADA FOR 1875.



